Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol6/iss7/13
The law firm of Luke H. Wrigley and Glenn Thrapp, which has maintained offices at Albion and Kendallville for a number of years, has been dissolved. Mr. Wrigley will continue his practice at Albion and Mr. Thrapp will continue to maintain offices at Kendallville.

John F. Raftery, former clerk of Superior Court, Room 1, has become a partner of Chalmer Schlosser, 509 Meyer-Kiser Bank Building, Indianapolis.

Leland C. Morgan, former clerk of Superior Court, Room 5, is associated with James A. Collins, former Criminal Court Judge, for the practice of law with offices at 1217 Circle Tower, Indianapolis.

Fred L. Hay and Jay R. Pollock have formed a partnership under the firm name of Hay and Pollock, Defiance, Indiana.

Cyrus E. Patee, former judge of the Circuit Court, has resumed the private practice of law with offices in the Associates Building, Room 212, South Bend, Indiana.

Announcement has been made of the organization of a law firm in Fort Wayne to be known as Clem, McCrea, McElroy & Merrill. Members of the firm, which will have offices at 717 New Citizens Trust Building, Fort Wayne, are J. Oscar Clem, Waldo A. McCrea, John McElroy and William B. Merrill.